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1. A87]#(DCLG, DBIS, UK T&I)

From: smshin74@semas.or.kr
Sent: 26 March 2015 10:25
To: Enquiry Enquiry (Trade.Korea@fco.gov.uk)
Subject: The request of visit

Dear PR manager,

My name is Seung—Man, Shin who is a research team leader (Ph.d) at (Small Enterprise and

Market Service) based in South Korea.

I am writing this e—mail today to inquire about the possibility of arranging a visit to your

organization on 13th May to 15th May.

But if it is not possible you can adjust the time with your convenience.

Our main interests are as follows:—

1) main stream of PPG6

2) the regulation for protect the small business owner in high street

3) Obstacles & Problems occurred.

4) the restriction policy against big Supermarket's invasion like Tesco or Sainsbury to the
retail markets.

5) Helping omni—channel retailers access int'l markets

6) Helping the UK's luxury brands

7) Helping companies int'l market access issues.

8) Helping companies with market development and supply chain development

Through this initiative gaining from your organization we would like to develop our knowledge

and skills and to make a efficient benchmarking.

The visitors are the follows;—

1) Mr. Seung Man Shin(Ph.d)(Small Enterprise and Market Service) research team leader

2) Ms. Eun Young Park(Small Enterprise and Market Service) Researcher

3) Mr. Yun Wook Whang(Small & Medium Business Administration. Micro Enterprise Policy

Bureau) Deputy Director

Given your organization’s expertise in this area, we feel that a visit to your organization
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would provide an excellent opportunity to learn about your ongoing initiatives as well as share
each other’s insights and experiences. We are also hopeful that the visit will serve as a

starting point for further discussion and collaboration between our respective organizations.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or comments you may have.

Even if this is a short notice in advance, please understand our situation, as our flights have

been already purchased.

Your kind consideration and arrangement along these matters would be very appreciated.

I am looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Best Regards.

Shin

From: UK Trade & Investment Korea Seoul

Sent: 30 March 2015 10:20

To: smshin74@semas.or.kr

Cc: John Murphy (Seoul) * (Sensitive); Frances Wood (Sensitive)
Subject: FW: The request of visit

Dear Mr. Shin

Thanks for your email — I am with the UK Embassy in Seoul and your email was forwarded
to us here. As we are in the same country it may be more efficient to contact us here at
first and once we have fully understood your requests we can speak to our BIS team iIn
London.

Just for clarification — What is the Korean name of your organisation (Small Enterprise and
Market Service)?

Thanks,
Gareth Taylor| Marketing Manager | South Korea |

UK Trade & Investment | British Embassy Seoul | Sejong—daero 19—gil 24 | Seoul 100 —
120 | Tel: +82 (0)2 3210 5647 | E—mail: David.Slatter@fco.gov.uk | @UKTI_Korea
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From: smshin74@semas.or.kr

wr=Al2 : "<Opportunity.korea@fco.gov.uk>" <Opportunity.korea@fco.gov.uk>
FAx : "<John.Murphy@fco.gsi.gov.uk>" <John.Murphy@fco.gsi.gov.uk>,
"<Frances.Wood@fco.gsi.gov.uk>" <Frances.Wood@fco.gsi.gov.uk>,
"<Gareth.Taylor@fco.gsi.gov.uk>" <Gareth.Taylor@fco.gsi.gov.uk>

BEigdA : 30 March 2015 15:20

HAAE : Re: The request of visit

Dear David.

Thanks so much for your kind reply.

Please refer to the following information into Korean characters: “AAta<QIA| A2 T30
Your kind arrangement along this matter would be very appreciated.

wx A GRE ZARA A AT L (B A AL

Tel.042—363—-7881, Fax.042—367—-7701

(0 301-722) HFAA] T HER 246

g 2~3% AFTAAFR ST
Best Regards

Shin

H AL Gareth.Taylor@fco.gov.uk

25} 31 March 2015 01:30:41 BST

BE=ALE "<Opportunity.korea@ifco.gov.uk>" <Opportunity.korea@fco.gov.uk>
X "<Gareth.Taylor@fco.gsi.gov.uk>" <smshin74@semas.or.kr>
"<Opportunity.korea@fco.gov.uk>"

A E: Re: Re: The request of info.

Dear Shin
I think it would be helpful if you could summarise in an email to me, the role of your
organisation, the purpose of your visit to the UK and the key questions you have about the

policy.

David
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From: smshin74@semas.or.kr

2 4 April 2015 01:30:41 BST

WH=ALg "<Opportunity.korea@ifco.gov.uk>" <Opportunity.korea@fco.gov.uk>
X "<Gareth.Taylor@fco.gsi.gov.uk>" <Gareth.Taylor@fco.gsi.gov.uk>
A& Re: The request of info.

Dear David,

How are you? I wrote down some queries as follows:

Q1) (RIA : Retail impact assessment) : Who are their identification of the applicants? And
what are the contents of test?
Please let us know the overall key factors and main streaming.

Q2) What is the composition of committee? What is the period of esteem and evaluation?
What are those main key ingredients to be considered ?

3) Were there any effective and reasonable results to restrict the access of 'Wholesale Mart'
like Sainsbury or Tesco?

4) What is the reason why there was only the restriction policy of the access of '"Wholesale
Mart' in 'rural area'?

5) On the other hand there was not a policy to restrict the access of 'Wholesale Mart' into
Town Centre Uses?

6) Through this PPS6, the relevant policies carried out were helpful and effective for the
balanced development between both Wholesale Mart' and ' small scaled retailers.

7) In 2009, PPS4 and PPG4 have been removed and instead of them PPS4 has started and
published. Is there any special reason?

8) In terms of PPS4 as a amended practice guideline, it was likely to be flexible for the
restriction policy of wholesale mart, in account of these issues were there the reaction and
the economic loss from small scaled retailers?

9) In the future what are the policies and trends of communities and local government to
prevent the access of wholesale mart?
If you have the relevant information and materials about the above mentioned queries and

could provide us , it would be very grateful for us.

Best Regards

shin

Attatched file : 1. Supporting Policy of Micro Enterprise in Korea
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RJAA <Gareth.Taylor@fco.gov.uk>
2 4 April 2015 01:31:01 BST
w=Ag: <jmichaelyang@gmail.com>

A &-: Automatic reply: The request of info.

The Embassy is closed for the Easter holiday and will repopen on Tuesday, 7 April. T will

respond to your email upon my return.

Kind regards,
Gareth

Gareth Taylor | Trade Attaché | UKTI South Korea |

UK Trade & Investment | British Embassy Seoul | Sejong—daero 19—gil 24 | Seoul 100 —
120 |

Tel: +82 (0)2 3210 5595 | E—mail: gareth.taylor@fco.gov.uk | @UKTI_Korea

BAALE: Gareth.Taylor@fco.gov.uk

@xb: 7 April 2015 01:38:41 BST

WH=ALE: "<Opportunity.korea@fco.gov.uk>" <Opportunity.korea@fco.gov.uk>
FZX: "<Gareth.Taylor@fco.gsi.gov.uk>" <smshin74@semas.or.kr>
"<Opportunity.korea@fco.gov.uk>"

A& Re: The request of info.

Dear Shin

Please could you also clarify what PPG6 is? Is this Pollution Prevention Guidance 6 or

something else?

Best wishes,
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

Sent: 7 April 2015 14:17

To: Gareth Taylor (Sensitive)

Cc: UK Trade & Investment Korea Seoul; John Murphy (Seoul) * (Sensitive); Frances Wood
(Sensitive)

Subject: Re: The request of visit

Dear Gareth,
Thanks so much for your rapid reply.
PPG6 is Planning Policy Guidance 6.

Should you have any queries please let me know,

Best Regards
Shin
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RJAA <Gareth.Taylor@fco.gov.uk>

25 16 April 2015 09:00:10 BST

HE=ALE: <jmichaelyang@gmail.com™>, <eunpark@semas.or.kr>

=z <Opportunity.korea@ifco.gov.uk>, <Stephen.Biddulph@communities.gsi.gov.uk>,
<Stephanie.Larnder@communities.gsi.gov.uk>

A& Contact in DCLG regarding UK high street policy

Shin, Eun—young,

Thank you for your emails to the Department of Business (BIS) regarding Retail Impact

Assessment and the Planning Policy Guidance 6 document.

The lead department on these policies in the UK is the Department for Communities and
Local Government (DCLG). I have copied Stephen Biddulph and Stephanie Larnder from DCLG

who work on these policies and will be able to advise further.

Shin, there have been quite a few emails going back and forth, so I think it would be helpful
if you could summarise in an email to Stephen and Stephanie, the role of your organisation,

the purpose of your visit to the UK and the key questions you have about the policy.

Please be aware that your planned visit is taking place the week after the UK general
election. The result of the election is uncertain and in the event of another coalition
government being formed negotiations may run over into the following week. Therefore it is
difficult for UK based civil servants to confirm their availability at this time — if Stephen and

Stephanie are unavailable to meet they would be happy to answer any questions via email.

Kind regards,
Gareth

Gareth Taylor | Trade Attaché | UKTI South Korea |

UK Trade & Investment | British Embassy Seoul | Sejong—daero 19—gil 24 | Seoul 100 —
120 |

Tel: +82 (0)2 3210 5595 | Fax: +82 (0)2 736 6241 | FTN: 8492 5595 | E—mail:
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From: smshin74@semas.or.kr

Sent: 17 April 2015 10:43

To: Stephanie Miller

Subject: Re: Promoting policy for small business retailers in South Korea

Dear Stephen,
please refer to the file attached.
Best Regards

shin

Attached file : 1. Supporting Policy of Micro Enterprise in Korea

2. The request of visit and accomodating us

From: smshin74@semas.or.kr

Sent: 22 April 2015 14:43

To: Stephanie Miller

Subject: Re: Promoting policy for small business retailers in South Korea

Dear Stephanie,

I am waiting for your reply,

Your kind consideration along your accommodating us at 13/05/2015 would be
appreciated.

Best Regards

Shin
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R JAALg: Stephen Biddulph <Stephen.Biddulph@communities.gsi.gov.uk>

@A 22 April 2015 15:48:36 BST

WF=ALE "jmichaelyang@gmail.com™ <jmichaelyang@gmail.com>

# % Stephanie Larnder <Stephanie.Larnder@communities.gsi.gov.uk>, Arthur Young
<Arthur.Young@communities.gsi.gov.uk>, Nick Ward <Nick.Ward@communities.gsi.gov.uk>,
"Fuhr David (AMS)" <David.Fuhr@bis.gsi.gov.uk>

AE: RE: the request of visit and accommodating visitors from Seoul, South Korea

Dear Shin

Thank you for your e—mail. We look forward to seeing you here in our headquarters (2
Marsham Street in central London). This time is ad follow ;

— DCLG : at 15:00pm on Wed the 13th May 2015

— BIS : at 15:00pm on Thu the 14th May 2015

— UK T&I @ at 10:00am on Fri the 15th May 2015

Please let me know if you need detailed directions. Please ask for me or my colleague

Stephanie Lardner when you arrive at our reception.

Could you please also let me know the names of all those who'll be coming with you.

Please also note that our office is a high security building. You should aim to arrive at 30min

before meeting time just in case there are queues.

Stephen
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2. ATCM

Bl Al smshin74@semas.or.kr
5 25 March 2015 19:09:17 GMT
vt= Al "info@atcm.org" <info@atcm.org>

A& The request of visit

Dear PR manager,

My name is Seung Man Shin who is a research team leader (Ph.d) at (Small Enterprise
and Market Service) based in South Korea.
As there is 8 hours of gap between U.K and Seoul, South Korea.the correspondence has

not been in fluency.

I am writing this e-mail today to inquire about the possibility of arranging a visit to your

organization on Friday of 15th May 2015.

Our desirable time is 10:00 am to 11:30am or 14:00 pm to 15:30 pm

But if it is not possible you can adjust the time with your convenience.

Our main interests are as follows:-
1) Operating system of TCM

2) Business sector of TCM

3) Achievement

4) Obstacles & Problems occurred.

5) your operation policy & the main direction of policies in future.

Through this initiative gaining from your organization we would like to develop our

knowledge and skills and to make a efficient benchmarking.

The visitors are the follows;-
1) Mr. Seung Man Shin(Ph.d) (Small Enterprise and Market Service) research team
leader
2) Ms. Eun Young Park (Small Enterprise and Market Service) Researcher
3) Mr. Yun Wook Whang (Small & Medium Business Administration. Micro Enterprise
Policy Bureau) Deputy Director

Given your organization’s expertise in this area, we feel that a visit to your organization
would provide an excellent opportunity to learn about your ongoing initiatives as well as
share each other’s insights and experiences. We are also hopeful that the visit will serve
as a starting point for further discussion and collaboration between our respective

organizations.
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Please feel free to contact me with any questions or comments you may have.

Even if this is a short notice in advance, please understand our situation, as our flights

have been already purchased.

Your kind consideration and arrangement along these matters would be very appreciated.

I am looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Best Regards.
from Dr. Shin

Seung-Man, SHIN/ Research Fellow

Tel*82-42-363-7876

Fax*82-42-367-7701

E-mail : smshin74@semas.or.kr

HomePage : http://www.semas.or.kr

2F, Daelim Bldg, 246 Bomun-ro, Jung-gu Daejeon South Korea

Small Enterprise and Market Service

_66_



From: smshin74@seams.or.kr
Sent: 31 March 2015 22:20
To: membership

Subject: The request of visit

Dear PR Manager,

[ have sent my previous e-mail at 25/03/2015.

But I have not got your response yet since that day.

So I re-send the previous e-mail again.

If you do not mind if you accommodate us at 10:00am or 14:00 pm on Friday of
15/05/2015.

Your kind consideration along this matter would be very appreciated.

Best Regards
Shin

From: membership

Sent: 3 April 2015 17:52

To: smshin74Seasm.or.kr'; Darryl Nicholas
Subject: RE: The request of visit

Shin,

Please accept my apologies for not responding to this email sooner. I have been out of
the office until today.

I have send this email to my colleague and our Marketing Manager, Darryl Nicholas to
liaise with you about the possibility of your below enquiry.

Please again accept my apologies in the delay to respond.

Membership Team

Association of Town and City Management
32-36 Loman Street

London

SE1 OEH

Telephone: 0207 222 0120

Email: membership@atcm.org

Website: www.atcm.org
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From: membership@atcm.org
Sent: 7 April 2015 13:52

To: smshin74@semas.or.kr
Subject: RE: The request of visit

Dear Shin

Thank you for your e—-mail. I got the phone call this morning form Mr. Adam Worley who
was the contract point of early stage. I'am the marketing manager is the right person who
are able to accommodate your enquiry.

you have requested to accommodate us at either 13/05/2015 or 15/05/2015.

After making a decision, we will let you know the time schedule in near future.

Best Regards.
Darryl Nicholas

From: smshin74@semas.or.kr
Sent: 7 April 2015 13:52

To: membership@atcm.org
Subject: RE: The request of visit

Dear Manager
Thank so much for your reply. I am looking forward to hearing good sound.

Thanks again

Best Regards
Shin
1}2] [Phone°l| 4 X4

From: membership@atcm.org
Sent: 9 April 2015 16:52

To: smshin74@semas.or.kr
Subject: RE: The request of visit

Shin

we made decision your requested term. we looking forward to meeting you here in our
office at 15:30pm on Tuesday. the 12th May 2015.

I'd like take the information about visiting propose, visiting person ect and your

organization Information.

Darryl Nicholas
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From: membership@atcm.org
Sent: 10 April 2015 16:52

To: smshin74@semas.or.kr
Subject: RE: The request of visit

Darryl Nicholas

Thank you for good sound.

Your kind arrangement along us requestion would be very appreciated.
And Our main interests are subjects ad follows:

1) Operating system of TCM

2) Business sector of TCM

3) Achievement

4) Obstacles & Problems occurred.

5) your operation policy & the main direction of policies in future.

If you are able to cover all subjects mentioned above, it would be fantastic.

For your reference 1 attached PPT file which explains briefly you need terms.

Best regards
Shin

attached file : 1. Supporting Policy of Micro Enterprise In Korea.

From: membership@atcm.org
Sent: 15 April 2015 18:52

To: smshin74@semas.or.kr
Subject: RE: The request of visit

Shin

Thank you for your e-mail. You can see the high street though website.

(http://www.100ways.org.uk)

See you later.

Best regards

Darryl Nicholas
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From: eunpark@semas.or.kr [mailto:eunpark@semas.or.kr]
Sent:27March201517:22
To:info@adie.org

Subject Contact Us: Contact in adie regarding system of start-up businesses in France

Dear Monsieur/Madame

We became to know your supporting system of start—-up small businesses program and

would like to meet you to learn and know about that the system in France.

We are a subsidiary of “Small & Medium Business Administration” by Korean Government
to promote micro and small businesses in Korea through funding, operation of our own
nationwide cable broadcasting system, the support of start—-up business and consulting, and

support for small-capital International entreprises etc.

Your scheme is very interesting to us, so we would like to know and discuss your
supporting system of start-up small businesses program, scheme for small businesses and

status in France.

Fortunately, we are planning to visit the France during 18 and 20 May 2015 and I really

would appreciate it if you can spare about one hour for us on any days during the period.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Kindest regards
Eun-young Park

Eun-young PARK / Research Staff

Telx82-42-363-7876

Fax*82-42-367-7701

E-mail : eunpark@semas.or.kr

HomePage : http://www.semas.or.kr

2F, Daelim Bldg, 246 Bomun-ro, Jung—gu Daejeon South Korea
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ALEF: info@adie.org [nfo@adie.org]

AH&: eunpark@semas.or.kr

KMl=: RE: Contact in adie regarding system of start-up businesses in France
= 3 April 2015 11:06

H 2 12 H
= e e

Dear User

Thank you for your e-mail and | may wish you contact with the Korean embassy for your

visiting.

B A2E : 929 <eunpark@semas.or.kr>
= A2l eco-fr@mofa.go.kr

Hoial X}t : 2015-04-01

HYAF : SaSAAZRSS e Lo}

X|teHol| Direction Generale Des EntreprisesE#H 2 TS FAM Al ZHALEHH Cf

X 2|7t DGE2/ol| adie= @EE ofFeld, thAltE S35t A=tsiFA2H ftots ool e

=

ol i AKX adieZol = ol dolLt MEtE Sof AZFEI=2| DX} gt

M3 ot adieSt T g2 olUe HESIRU, BRmAI XD AW BAID 24T AI7| shef o

ZAtet o

she ol i 4
seg ol el | ANTUAFTESE Tl TA

Telx82-42-363-7876
E-mail:

Home : http://www.semas.or.kr

LHSAANYTESSE HHA ST 222 246 LS 2 7 3

ol
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Hul A Seongmi AN <ambassadecoree_asm@yahoo.com>
dh=Alzh MM <yhyang82@hanmail.net>

Sab 2015 48 32 F2, 19A] 172 53XE +0900

HS: Mgk Demande de visite de I'Apce

HEa: |'adie_2014.pdf

CHARZE Z A b o
Ystilutel 2ol FEEo HYde 2R EHHo| of MEs) =2dch WE2 ¢E S5 H 74

(@}
H ZE X0 toiM deHets HSAU T EAILD SHHSIAT| 8ttt

————— MErE HAIX] ————
Bl AlEE Tim Mazzarol <tmazzarol@adie.org>
Hh= A2l ambassadecoree_asm@yahoo.com
2l AlZh 2015483 (B2Y) 23 9:31

A =: Demande de visite de I'adie

Bonjour Madame,

Je vous écris suite a votre demande de visite au sein de |'Apce, lors de votre venue en
France du 13 au 18 mai prochain.

Pouvez—vousm 'endireplussurvosattenteslorsdecettevisitedel'Adie? Quesouhaitez—vousvoirpluspartic
ulierement?

Je vous envoie en piéce—jointe, le rapport annuel 2014 de I'Adie pour que vous en sachiez
davantage, si besoin, sur notre organisation.

Je vous souhaite une excellente journée.

Cordialement,
Tim

Tim Mazzarol
Chargée de mission Adie International

Adie International Project Manager
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A& tmazzarol@adie.org [tmazzarol@adie.org]

AH&: eunpark@semas.or.kr

KMl=: RE: RE: Contact in adie regarding system of start-up businesses in France
S 7 April 2015 11:06

H 2 12 H
= e e

Thank you for your email.

My name is Tim Mazzarol who is responsible for start—-up small entreprises in 'adie.

Before set up for vyour visiting, please let me know the purpose of your visit,

questionaries and visitors’ names and their jobs.

Best regards,

Tim Mazzarol

Tim Mazzarol

Chargée de mission Adie International

Adie International Project Manager

From: eunpark@semas.or.kr [mailto:eunpark@semas.or.kr]

Sent:7March201515:22

To:tmazzarol@adie.org

Subject: RE: RE: RE: Contact in adie regarding system of start-up businesses in France

Thank you for your kind reply.

Our main interests are to know as follows:

(1) Current state and status of micro & small businesses of France
(2) The status of senior start-up and growth

(3) Supporting for micro & small businesses start—up

(4) The ultimate purpose for micro & small businesses

Visitors are as follows :

Mr. Seung Man Shin(Ph.d), Small Enterprise and Market Service research team leader

Ms. Eun Young Park, Small Enterprise and Market Service Researcher
Mr. Yun Wook Whang, Small & Medium Business Administration. Micro Enterprise Policy

Bureau

If you have any questions or needs further information, please let me know.
I am looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Best regards.

Eun-young PARK
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A& tmazzarol@adie.org [tmazzarol@adie.org]

AH&: eunpark@semas.or.kr

Ml=: RE: RE: RE: RE: Contact in adie regarding system of start-up businesses in France
S 10 April 2015 11:06

H 2 12 H
= e e

Dear Eun-young

[ have checked your mail, and it will be fine for this interview on 18™may10:30am.

The meeting will be held at our center office in Paris. (14 rue Delambre 75682 Paris Cedex
14)

You can also contact to me directly on telephone (01 42 18 58 58)

Tim
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2. BPI France

From: eunpark@semas.or.kr [mailto:eunpark@semas.or.kr]
Sent:23March201516:56

To:ContactBPIFrance
SubjectContactUs:Ref:contact-bpifrance-A12239 : Eun-young

Dear Monsieur/Madame

We became to know your Bpi france Finance system and would like to meet you to learn

and know about that the system in France.

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

Your scheme is very interesting to us, so we would like to know and discuss your your

Bpi france Finance system, scheme for small businesses and status in France.

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
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At

: "JulietteGerenez"< JulietteGerenez @bpifrance.fr>

: eunpark@semas.or.kr

: Recapitulatif de demande de contact avec Bpifrance[bpifrance][INFOS][30]
: Mon, 30 Mar 2015 02:42:46 +0100

Dear MS.PARK

Thank you for your email of 23th March.

I would like to request to you to summarise in an email to me, the role of your organisation,

detailed visit schedule, the purpose of your visit to the Bpi and the key questions you have

about the policy.

After we look through about your question flame, we’ll appoint the staff who works on small

businesses section.

Sincerely

Juliette Gerenez
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From: eunpark@semas.or.kr [mailto:eunpark@semas.or.kr]
Sent:1April201515:26
To:JulietteGerenez @bpifrance.fr

SubjectContactUs:Contact in BPI regarding funding for pme

Thank you for your kind reply.

We can visit Bpi France at around 2:30 pm on 19"™may,2015.

If other time flame is better, please let me know.
We can change our visiting time according to your preference.

Discussion items are as follows:

(1) Support programs and policies of BPI France
(2) Performance of Support programs of Bpi France
(3) Life Cycle Support Policy for small businesses
(4) Other support system for small businesses

(5) Future Plan for small businesses

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

_77_



Hell AMRE : VirginieDantard<virginiedantard@bpifrance.fr>
= AlZE =27 eunpark@semas.or.kr>

M = : RE:Contact in BPI regarding funding for pme
Heh < o THU, 3 April 2015 09:28:23 +0100

Dear Ms. Eun-young PARK

With regard to your mail dated 23th March, and I've received your mail from Juliette. | only
available on Monday afternoon(about 2:00 ~ 4:00) of 18 May at our main office in Orleans.
Please check the schedule and our location then email to me directly.

If you have any other questions or concerns, don’'t hesitate to let me know.

Regards,
Virginie Dantard

From: eunpark@semas.or.kr [mailto:eunpark@semas.or.kr]
Sent:3April201515:39

To:virginiedantard@bpifrance.fr

SubjectContactUs:RE:RE:Contact in BPI regarding funding for pme

Dear Virginie
Thank you for your early reply.
Would it be convenient to visit you at 02:30 pm on 18thMay‘?

I look forward to hearing from you about our meeting schedule.

Best regards

Eun-young PARK

_78_



HL
=

A AMZH : VirginieDantard<virginiedantard@bpifrance.fr>

= AlZE =27 eunpark@semas.or.kr>
MY M= : RE: RE: RE: Contact in BPI regarding funding for pme
el 2t THU, 3 April 2015 09:28:23 +0100

Dear Eun-young

Further to your request | finalized our meeting schedule on 18 May 2:30 pm. You may find our
office at 32, Rue Boeuf Saint-Paterne BP 14537 45045 Orleans Cedex 1. Please contact me for
email or telephone(02 38 22 84 66) before visiting.

Regards

Virginie

B2l A2} : eunpark@semas.or.kr

Hh= A2l : VirginieDantard<virginiedantard@bpifrance.fr>

M M= : RE: RE: RE: RE: Contact in BPI regarding funding for pme
el 2t o THU, 6 April 2015 09:28:23 +0100

Dear Virginie

Thank you for your kind reply.

[ am looking forward to meet you in Orleans. 'll contact you before we leave.

Best Regards
Eun-young PARK
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3. DGE

From: eunpark@semas.or.kr [mailto:eunpark@semas.or.kr]
Sent:6March201509:48
To:DGE (info@dge.gov.fr)

SubjectContactUs:Contact in DGE regarding loi de modernization de 1’economie de 2008 Act

Dear Monsieur/Madame

We became to know your loi de modernization de l'economie de 2008 Act and would like to

meet you to learn and know about that the Act in France.

We are a subsidiary of “Small & Medium Business Administration” by Korean Government to
promote micro and small businesses in Korea through funding, operation of our own
nationwide cable broadcasting system, the support of start—up business and consulting, and

support for small—capital International entreprises etc.

Your scheme is very interesting to us, so we would like to know and discuss your your loi
de modernization de l'economie de 2008 Act, scheme for small businesses and retail strategy

system in France.

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

Eun—young Park

Eun—young PARK / Research Staff
Telx82—42—363—7876
Fax*82—-42-367—-7701

E—mail : eunpark@semas.or.kr
HomePage : http://www.semas.or.kr

2F, Daelim Bldg, 246 Bomun—ro, Jung—gu Daejeon South Korea
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Bl A} @ "Contact DGE"<info@dge.gov.fr >

vk= A} eunpark@semas.or.kr

WY AL : Recapitulatif de demande de contact avec DGE[DGE][INFOS][30]

Bl d& @ Mon, 09 Mar 2015 02:42:46 +0100

Madame, Monsieur,

VotredemandedecontactavecBpifranceabienétéenregistrée.

Elleportelaréférencecontact—bpifrance—A12239

Biencordialement

VoicilerécapitulatifdevotredemandedecontactBpifrance:

Référence:contact—bpifrance—A12239

Formulaire:Prendrecontactaveclesiége

Date:09/03/2015

SITUATION ENTREPRISE

Déjalmmatriculé:Oui

NuméroSIREN:000000000

RaisonSociale:SEMAS(SMALLENTREPRISE&MARKETSERVICE)

Annéedecréation:2014

Adresse:2F ,DaelimBldg,246Bomun—ro,Jung—guDaejeonSouthKorea

CodePostal:30172

Ville:Daejeon

Pays:CoréeduSud

CONTACT
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Civilite:MME

Nom:Eun—young

Prénom:PARK

Teéléphone:8242363787

Courriel:eunpark@semas.or.kr

optin:Oui

From: eunpark@semas.or.kr [mailto:eunpark@semas.or.kr]
Sent:16March201510:22
To:KarlBuillon(kbuillon@dge.gouv.{r)

Cc: eco—fr@mofa.go.kr

Subject:RE:Contact in DGE regarding loi de modernization de 'economie de 2008 Act

Dear Eun—young PARK

Thank you for your email to the DGE regarding France Retail Industry and loi de
modernization de 'economie de 2008 Act.

I think it would be helpful if you contact with the Embassy S.Korea.

Regards,

Karl Buillon
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Bl A "I () "<eco—fr@mofa.go.kr>
W=l - "HRe " <eunpark@semas.or.kr>
LA E : Re: 2T AAF ST},

Blg# © Tue, 24 Mar 2015 21:36:35 +0900

g ahal &

guo] %ol HFFUch
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From: eunpark@semas.or.kr [mailto:eunpark@semas.or.kr]
Sent:25March201517:46

To: anne—baudson@dge.gouv.fr

Cc: eco—fr@mofa.go.kr

Subject: Contact in DGE regarding loi de modernization de l’economie de 2008 Act

Dear Anne

We can visit DGE at around 10:30 am or 2:30 pm on 18"may,2015.
If other time flame is better, please let me know.

We can change our visiting time according to your preference.

Our main interests are to know as follows :

(1) Loi de modernization de I'economie de 2008 and regulation of retailers(large companies)
(2) code du l'urbanisme and regulation of retailers

(3) Other government’s act about small & local retailers

(4) scheme for small businesses

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

And please refer to the PPTX file attached what is explain our institute’s policy & scheme.
I am looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Best regards.

Eun—young
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anne—baudson@dge.gouv.fr "< anne—baudson@dge.gouv.fr >
eunpark@semas.or.kr

eco—fr@mofa.go.kr

RE:Contact in DGE regarding loi de modernization de l'economie de 2008 Act
FRI, 27 Mar 2015 17:40:42 +0100

Dear Eun—young

I suppose 2:30 pm on Monday of 18™ May will be fine but better on 19th or 20th May. But

if it is not possible I can make a time 181 May about 1h.

Regards

Anne Baudson

Anne Baudson/Service de la
CompetitivitedeL InnovationetduDevelopmentdesEntreprises/DirectionGeneraleDesEntreprises/GO
UVERNEMENT.FRANCE
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From: eunpark@semas.or.kr [mailto:eunpark@semas.or.kr]
Sent:1April201509:46

To: anne—baudson@dge.gouv.fr

Cc: eco—fr@mofa.go.kr

Subject: RE: RE: Contact in DGE regarding loi de modernization de 1’economie de 2008 Act

Dear Anne

Thank you for your e—mail. We have another visiting schedule on 19" and 20" so we would
like to visit on Monday ofl gth May.

Please check the time and reply to me.

Best Regards
Eun—young PARK

B A ¢ " anne—baudson@dge.gouv.fr "< anne—baudson@dge.gouv.fr >

Hre= A eunpark@semas.or.kr

WY A& : RE:RE:RE: Contact in DGE regarding loi de modernization de '’economie de 2008
Act

= : eco—fr@mofa.go.kr

Hul g4 0 THU, 2 April 2015 18:02:43 +0100

BN

I've received your mail and T'll resister Mr. Shin, Mr. Hwang and you in on Monday of 18"
May at our main office in Paris.
You can find our office at 67 Rue Barbes 94200 Ivry—sur—Seine and please contact me

before you leaving.

Regards

Anne
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